## Overseas Societies Committee Standing Orders

- 1. Aims and Objects
  - 1.1. The Committee shall co-ordinate the development and provision of cultural activities within Imperial College Union
  - The Committee shall support the international student community in ICU and promote understanding and cultural exchange between all different cultures within Imperial College Union.
- - 2.1. The Committee is a Club and Society Committee of the Union.
- Composition and Powers
  - 3.1. The Board shall consist of:
    - 3.1.1. The Officers (as listed in section 4.1),
    - 3.1.2.The presidents (chairs or equivalent) and treasurers of its clubs and societies
    - 3.1.3. The Sabbatical Officers.
  - 3.2. The Committee, when formed as a general meeting, shall exercise all the powers of the OSC, and its decisions are binding on sub-committees, clubs and societies.
  - 3.3. General meetings shall follow the standing orders for meetings in Union regulations. The Honorary Senior Treasurer shall be an observer at general meetings.
  - 3.4. General meetings shall be held once per month during term-time, and emergency meetings called on petition of the Chair or five members of the Committee. The guorum shall be half of the club presidents (chairs or equivalent).
  - 3.5. Voting. Each club shall have one vote at meetings. Club votes shall be offered by the president where appropriate.
  - 3.6. Meetings shall be advertised by the Chair at least one week in advance, via the committee mailing list. It is the responsibility of club presidents (chairs or equivalent) to inform the committee secretary of changes to club or society officers' contact details, so the committee mailing list can be kept up to date.
- 4. Officers
  - 4.1. The Officers of the Board shall be the:
    - 4.1.1.Chair,
    - 4.1.2. Honorary Secretary,
    - 4.1.3. Honorary Junior Treasurer,
    - 4.1.4. Assistant Junior Treasurer
    - 4.1.5.International Night Chair
  - 4.2. No person shall hold more than one officer post. Officers hand over to their successors on the 1st of August.
  - 4.3. Officers shall be ex-officio members of all OSC societies and shall, if necessary and at the discretion of the Chair, be appointed as stand in President or Treasurer of these societies, should the position be vacant.
- 5. Job descriptions and responsibilities
  - 5.1. The Chair shall:
    - 5.1.1.Represent the <u>OSC</u> and chair its main and executive committees.
    - 5.1.2. Be responsible to the Union President through the appropriate Deputy President for the finances, health & safety, adherence to policy and activities of the OSC and its clubs and societies.
    - 5.1.3.Be responsible for the efficient organisation and administration of the OSC.
    - 5.1.4. Chair the Sub-Committees in the absence of the respective sub-committee chair.
    - 5.1.5.Represent the committee at any formal or ad hoc Union or College committees or meetings which may be of importance to the OSC.
    - 5.1.6. Negotiate other duties with officers.
  - 5.2. The Secretary shall:
    - 5.2.1 Be responsible for the efficient administration of the OSC
    - 5.2.2 Prepare minutes of the main and executive subcommittees
    - 5.2.3. Maintain and develop the OSC website.

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: (Default)

**Deleted: Clubs** 

Formatted: Font: (Default)

Deleted: , promote and

develop

Formatted: Bullets and

Numbering

Deleted: heads

Deleted: and

Formatted: Font: (Default)

. [1]

[4]

[8]

[9]

.. [10]

[16]

[17]

[18]

[19]

[21]

... [22]

Deleted: and their

**Formatted** 

Deleted: the

**Formatted** 

Formatted: Bullets and

Numbering Deleted: and officer

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Deleted: a

**Formatted** 

**Formatted** 

Deleted: also be allowed

Deleted: Board

**Formatted** 

Deleted: Board

**Formatted** 

Deleted: Board

**Formatted** 

Deleted: Negotiate oth Formatted: Bullets and

Numberina

**Formatted** 

**Formatted** 

Deleted: The Secretar [15]

**Formatted** 

Deleted: Board.

**Formatted** 

Deleted: He or she sh

**Formatted** 

Formatted: Bullets and

Numbering .. [20]

**Formatted** 

Deleted: Board

**Formatted** 

**Formatted** 

... [23]

[56]

Formatted: Superscript

- 7.4. The Returning Officer is normally the Chair, though another may appointed by the Board.
- 7.5. Vacant or unfilled posts may be filled at an ordinary general meeting, though the requirements in 7.3 still apply.
- 7.6. Disputes over an election, including elections within the <u>committee</u>'s <u>clubs</u> and societies should be resolved by the <u>Officers of the Committee</u> if possible, and otherwise referred to the Union under the Union's Election Regulations.
- 8. Censure and dismissal of officers
  - 8.1. A general meeting of the <u>committee</u> may censure or dismiss its officers by special resolution with the following requirements:
    - 8.1.1. The motion shall be proposed by a member of the Board and seconded by ten full members of the Union at least one week before the meeting.
    - 8.1.2. The subject of the motion has full right of reply at the meeting.
    - 8.1.3. The motion shall be passed only by a two-thirds majority of those present and voting.
  - 8.2. Officers may appeal to the Union President within a week, who may uphold or overturn the motion. In the case of the Chair the appeal lies to the Union Executive Committee.
  - 8.3. This censure and dismissal procedure exists concurrently with the Union Council's jurisdiction to remove officers and representatives.
- 9. Status, interpretation and amendment of these standing orders
  - 9.1. These standing orders are enacted under Regulation 3 Part E of the Union and as such are bound by the Union's constitution, regulations and policy.
  - 9.2. The Chair shall make formal interpretations of these standing orders. When no settled position can be made on interpretation, or when it involves a Union rule, it shall be referred to the Union President.
  - 9.3. The main Board may propose an amendment to these standing orders by a special resolution, with at least one week's notice of the amendment circulated to all members and concurrence of two-thirds of them. The Executive Committee of the Union shall approve amendments, though a decision to approve or reject an amendment may be overturned by the Union Council.

Deleted: Board's

Formatted: Font: (Default)

Arial

Deleted: Executive

Formatted: Font: (Default)

Arial

Deleted: Board

Formatted: Font: (Default)

Arial

Page 1: [1] Deleted and their subcommittees	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:03:00
Page 1: [2] Formatted	Faculty of Medicine	25/07/2008 13:48:00
Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt		
Page 1: [3] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt	Faculty of Medicine	25/07/2008 13:48:00
Page 1: [4] Change Formatted Bullets and Numberin	<b>Eugene Chang</b> g	18/07/2008 01:08:00
Page 1: [5] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [6] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [7] Deleted also be allowed to be the Presid	Eugene Chang lent, Treasurer or Secretar	18/07/2008 01:15:00 y of any of these societies.
Page 1: [8] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [9] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [10] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [11] Deleted  Negotiate other duties with o	Eugene Chang Officers.	18/07/2008 01:16:00
Page 1: [12] Change Formatted Bullets and Numberin	Eugene Chang g	18/07/2008 01:16:00
Page 1: [13] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [14] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [15] Deleted The Secretary shall b	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:17:00
Page 1: [16] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [17] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [18] Deleted  He or she shall record and p	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:18:00
Page 1: [19] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [20] Change Formatted Bullets and Numberin	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:18:00
Page 1: [21] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [22] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 1: [23] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00

Page 2: [24] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [25] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [26] Deleted The Honorary Junior Treasurer	Eugene Chang is	18/07/2008 01:19:00
Page 2: [27] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [28] Change Formatted Bullets and Numbering	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:19:00
Page 2: [29] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [30] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [31] Deleted The Assistant Honorary Junior	Eugene Chang Treasurer shall b	18/07/2008 01:20:00
Page 2: [32] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [33] Change Formatted Bullets and Numbering	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:20:00
Page 2: [34] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [35] Deleted The Assistant Honorary Junior	Eugene Chang Treasurer shall help	18/07/2008 01:20:00
Page 2: [36] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [37] Deleted , though the Assistant Honorar responsibility.	Eugene Chang y Junior Treasurer may not have	18/07/2008 01:21:00 financial
Page 2: [38] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [39] Deleted The International Night Chair s	Eugene Chang hall b	18/07/2008 01:21:00
Page 2: [40] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [41] Change Formatted Bullets and Numbering	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:23:00
Page 2: [42] Formatted Outline numbered + Level: 3 + Nun Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 36 pt		
Page 2: [43] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [44] Change Formatted Bullets and Numbering	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 00:59:00
Page 2: [45] Formatted Font: (Default) Arial	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Page 2: [46] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00

Font: (Default) Arial

Page 2: [47] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [48] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [49] Change	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 00:59:00
Formatted Bullets and Numbering		
Page 2: [50] Deleted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:26:00
, at a general meeting of the board.		
Page 2: [51] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [52] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [53] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [54] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [55] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		
Page 2: [56] Formatted	Eugene Chang	18/07/2008 01:09:00
Font: (Default) Arial		